
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA  

 

 

 

DATE: NOVEMBER 21, 2022 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: JEREMY OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: DONATIONS 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

Knife River Materials has donated $1,000.00 to the BHS Career Academies. 

 

Gloria Woodard has donated $600.00 to Solway Elementary. 

 

Sanford Health has donated $15,000 to the Angel Fund. 

 

The following have donated a total of $10,440.00 to Horace May for the purchase of two Hippo 

Campe All-Terrain Wheelchairs: 

North Country Snowmobile Club  

Horace May Elementary PTO 

Garfield Lake Ice Racers Club, Inc. 

Bemidji Education Foundation  

David Knudson  

Sanford Heath (via Kayla Winkler) 

Bemidji Sunrise Rotary Club  

R. Scott Pearson  

 

 

ACTION: 
 

The motion was offered by ____, seconded by ____, and carried (    ) to accept the following 

donations:  $1,000 from Knife River Materials for the BHS Career Academies, $600.00 from 

Gloria Woodard to Solway Elementary, $15,000 from Sanford Health for the Angel Fund, a total 

of $10,440.00 from North Country Snowmobile Club, Horace May PTO, Garfield Lake Ice 

Racers Club, Bemidji Education Foundation, David Knudson, Sanford Health, Bemidji Sunrise 

Rotary Club and R. Scott Pearson for the purchase of two Hippo Campe All-Terrain 

Wheelchairs. 

 


